Iryna Smela

From: Rob Court

Sent: November-09-17 5:37 PM

To: Barry Lacey; Jill Hargrove; Sheila Harmatiuk; Alan Clay; Chris Holden
Subject: FW: City of Regina purchase of STC bus depot

Attachments: STC letter to City.PDF; ATT00001.htm

Good Afternoon,
We have received a letter from the Province confirming the acceptance of the City’s bid on the STC properties.

Regards,
Rob

From: Keith Krawczyk

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 5:09 PM

To: Rob Court

Subject: Fwd: City of Regina purchase of STC bus depot

FYI
Keith

Keith Krawczyk
Manager of Real Estate
City of Regina

(306) 519 1497

Sent from my iPhone 12X

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Waddell, Kelly" <kwaddell@mcdougallgauley.com>

Date: November 9, 2017 at 5:07:31 PM CST

To: 'Cheryl Willoughby' <CWILLOUG@regina.ca>

Cc: "Tchorzewski, Dion" <dtchorzewski@mcdougallgauley.com>, 'Keith Krawczyk'
<KKRAWCZY@regina.ca>

Subject: RE: City of Regina purchase of STC bus depot

Cheryl,

18(1)(b)(c)

Regards,

Kelly



Kelly A. C. Waddell
kwaddell@mcdougallgauley.com T: 306-565-5173

McCDOUGALL GAULEY LLP BARRISTERS + SOLICITORS

This email and any attachments may contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law and is intended only for the use of the intended
addressee(s) only. Any use, disclosure or copying of this email by anyone other than an intended
addressee(s) is strictly proh bited. If you are not the intended addressee(s) and have received this
email in error, please delete or destroy it immediately without making a copy and notify the sender
by telephone or return email.

From: Waddell, Kelly

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 3:55 PM

To: 'Cheryl Willoughby"

Cc: Tchorzewski, Dion; 'Keith Krawczyk'

Subject: RE: City of Regina purchase of STC bus depot

Thanks, Cheryl.

18(1)(b)(c)

Kelly A. C. Waddell
kwaddell@mcdougallgauley.com T: 306-565-5173

McDOUGALL GAULEY LLP BARRISTERS + SOLICITORS

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

From: Cheryl Willoughby [mailto:CWILLOUG@regina.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 3:33 PM

To: Waddell, Kelly

Cc: Tchorzewski, Dion; Keith Krawczyk

Subject: RE: City of Regina purchase of STC bus depot

Hi Kelly,

18(1)(b)(c)

Cheryl M. Willoughby
Barrister & Solicitor
City of Regina, Office of the City Solicitor

From: Waddell, Kelly [mailto:kwaddell@mcdougallgauley.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 2:53 PM
To: Cheryl Willoughby <CWILLOUG @regina.ca>




Cc: Tchorzewski, Dion <dtchorzewski@mcdougallgauley.com>
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

Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2017 4:50 PM

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2017 10:54 AM

To: Waddell, Kelly

Subject: RE: City of Regina purchase of STC bus depot

Good Morning Kelly,
18(1)(b)(c)



18(1)(b)(c)

Cheryl M. Willoughby

Barrister & Solicitor

City of Regina, Office of the City Solicitor
cwilloug@regina.ca T: 306-550-4360 F: 306-777-6818

From: Cheryl Willoughby

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 1:51 PM

To: 'Waddell, Kelly' <kwaddell@mcdougallgauley.com>
Subject: RE: City of Regina purchase of STC bus depot

Hi Kelly
18(1)(b)(c)

Cheryl M. Willoughby
Barrister & Solicitor
City of Regina, Office of the City Solicitor

From: Waddell, Kelly [mailto:kwaddell@mcdougallgauley.com]
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 9:24 AM

To: Cheryl Willoughby <CWILLOUG@regina.ca>

Cc: Tchorzewski, Dion <dtchorzewski@mcdougallgauley.com>
Subject: City of Regina purchase of STC bus depot

Hi Cheryl,

18(1)(b)(c)

Thanks,

Kelly



Kelly A. C. Waddell
ASSOCIATE
kwaddell@mcdougallgauley.com T: 306-565-5173 F: 306-359-0785

McDOUGALL GAULEY LLP Barristers + Solicitors

1500-1881 Scarth Street. Regina SK S4P 4K9
www.mcdougallgauley.com

DISCLAIMER: The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain
confidential, proprietary and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, distribution or
other use of or the taking of any action in reliance upon this information is prohibited. If you
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete or destroy this message and any
copies.

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



| A The BusCompany

November 8, 2017

VIA EMAIL: cwilloug@regina.ca
City of Regina

Office of the City Solicitor

2476 Victoria Avenue

Regina, SK S4P 3C8

Attention: Cheryl Willoughby

Dear Madam:

Re: 18(1)(b)(c)

Head Office:
1717 Saskatchewan Drive

Regina, Saskatchewan
S4pP 2E2

18(1)(b)(c)

Yours truly,

SASKATCHEWAN TRANSPORTATION

COMPANY
a4






